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S t a t e  of 

Florida 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 2G, 1998 
TO: Nancy Whit:e, Esquire 

FROM: Beth Keating, Staff Counsel 
RE: DOCKET NO. 980119-TP - Complaint of Supra Telecommunications 

& Information Systems, Inc. against Be 11 South 
Telecommunications, Inc. for violation of Telecommunications 
Act of 1996; Petition for resolution of disputes as to 
implementation and interpretation of interconnection, resale 
and collocation agreement; and petition for emergency 
relief. 

Suzanne Summerlin, Esquire 
6 K  

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION WORKSHOP VIA FACSIMILE 

This is to clarify that the informal Issue Identification 
Workshop scheduled in this docket will be held at the following 
corrected time and place: 

9:OG a.m., Thursday, February 26, 1998 
Room 262 Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 

In addition, please note that the call-in number has changed, 
7 participate t~y telephone, call the following number at 9:00 
-. , Thursday, February 26, 1998: non-suncorn (850) 921-6513 or 
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suncom (850)291-6513. CAT 7 
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